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Built circa 1892 in the Richardsonian Romanesque style, the Circular
Congregational Church is not truly circular as its name implies, but

a more complex form like a clover Teaf or a "club® in a deck of cards.
This form has four parts, three of which are semi-circular and the
fourth rectangular. At the center is an open work design in the ceiling
which is topped by a tower or a lantern above the roof covered in wood
shingles. This clover leaf form contains the high, main auditorium.

The rectangular "stem" is divided horizontally into two stories. The
Tower part is a rectangular meeting room and the upper part is a balcony
overlooking the auditorium. The balcony is reached by a winding stair
in an octagonal tower which is expressed on the exterior of the building.
The rectangular part of the building is six-bayed; the windows on the
first floor are straight-topped while the other windows above are
arched. These arches are supported by colonettes. This is the third
church to be built upon these grounds.

The Parish House, located on the church grounds, was built by Robert

Mi1ls along with the first church situated on the grounds. The con-
struction of these structures was completed ca. 1806. The Parish House

is of Greek Temple form with one high story over a lower open arcade.
Tetrastyle Tuscan columns support the Doric style entablature and pediment.
Twin stairs approach the building frontally and make a quarter-turn

as they appro the Tanding. Wrought-iron railing is notable.

\
Statesman John C. Calhoun is buried in the church cemetery.<‘3,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Circular Congregational Church is significant in that it is one of
the few examples in Charleston of that adaptation of Romanesque made
popular by Henry Hobson Richardson. With the congregation's traditional
ties with New England it is not suprising that the new church (being the
third one built on the site) presents a family resemblance to Trinity
Church, Boston. The plan of the church is quite interesting being not
circular, but a more complex form like a clover Teaf or a "club" in

a deck of cards. The word "circular" in the name of the church comes
from an earlier building on the site by Robert Mills.

The Parish House (ca. 1806) was designed by Robert Mills and is a good
example of his ability to create a Greek Revival Temple of small
proportions without affecting its stately appearence. Church services
were held in the Parish House during the interim between the building
of the first and second church.

In the architectural survey of Charleston, a jury composed of Dr.

William Murtagh, Keeper of the National Register of Historic Places,
Professor Bernard Lemann, Tulane University School of Architecture,

Mr. Carl Feiss and Mr. Russell Wright, consultants to the city, noted
this structure as exceptional. This notation indicates that the building
is of the highest architectural design quality, well-proportioned, and
architecturally sophisticated. Windows, classical orders or other
period designs, chimneys, verandahs, massing, materials, textures,
refined detail, and craftsmanship are all elegant and innovative.

The structure is to be preserved and protected in situ at all costs.
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